Pendleton Town Council February 10<sup>th</sup>, 2022

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

The Pendleton Town Council met February 10<sup>th</sup>, 2022 at 6:00pm at the Pendleton Town Hall. All documents presented are on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office and may be reviewed upon request. Town Council President, Chet Babb, called the meeting of the Pendleton Town Council to order.

#### **ATTENDEES**

Council Members present were President Chet Babb, Vice President Shane Davis, Robert Jones, Steve Denny and Marissa Skaggs with a quorum established. Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles was present. Also in attendance were Town Attorney Jeff Graham (via Zoom), Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Karen Parkison, Denise McKee, Chris Nodine, Lucas Traylor, George Gasparovic (via Zoom), Aaron Burris, Hannah Urbanski, and Scott Reske.

Motion was made by Steve Denny and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Shane Davis to approve the meeting minutes for January 13<sup>th</sup>. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion was made by Shane Davis and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Robert Jones to approve the meeting minutes for the Special Session for January 6<sup>th</sup>. Motion approved 5-0.

## **CLERK-TREASURER'S REPORT**

Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles present the claims for the month of January. Financial report was not completed at the time of this meeting.

Motion to approve the report as presented was made by Shane Davis and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Robert Jones. Motion approved 5-0.

## **DEPARTMENT REPORTS**

Fire - Nodine presented his report. Next Fire Territory meeting is 2/23/22 @ 6:00 pm

Police – Traylor presented his report

Court - Judge presented his report

Park - Burris presented his report

Plan – Urbanski presented her report including the amount for the permit and impact fees for January. Town Manager- Reske presented his report – Certificate of Appreciation was given to Joanie Kreig.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

None

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

## Resolution R22-01 - Electing the Standard Allowance for Expenditures of the ARP Funds

The Resolution will allow more flexibility in spending the ARP funds. Expenditures placed in front of the council this month were security measures for the water plants, maintenance barn, town hall and the 5 water wells. Also included was the storm drains for Franklin Street. Total expenditures is approximated \$284,000. This would leave a balance in the fund around \$69,000.00

### **Public Comments**

Carol Hanna asked if any extra money could be used for trails or sidewalks. Reske answered that some new trails and sidewalks were in with some of the new projects that are 2-3 years out.

Pendleton Town Council February 10<sup>th</sup>, 2022

Shane Davis asked if an additional police car would be a qualified expenditure.

Motion to approve Resolution R22-01 was made by Robert Jones and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Marissa Skaggs. Motion approved 5-0.

## Ordinance 22-03 Park Bond

Aaron Burris introduced the Ordinance. At the time of the presentation, the town's video system was not operating correctly. Since the Ordinance was introduced, it will remain on schedule for the mid-March deadline. It will come back before the council at the March 10<sup>th</sup> meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

State Street who vation the rough payment of muchale loves

Melissa Kreig asked about the town parking lot behind Martin Insurance and if it would be fixed. Reske answered that it will this spring.

Joanie Kreig commented about vehicles going too fast through the park. She asked if a petition could be started that would reduce the speed limit to 15 mph. Children are darting out into the street and she is afraid that someone will get hit. Reske said that he would look into the situation.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

Prepared by

President Babb adjourned the meeting at 6:49 pm

Karen Parkison

Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

Approved by Chetw. Bab

Council President